

SVL MAC Minutes April 19, 2023

- I. **Call to Order-** Called to order by Kim Mesen at 6:04pm. Dennis, Cheri, and Kathleen are present.
 - a. **Nominations for Chair-** Table to next meeting. Motioned by Dennis, Seconded by Cheri; 3-0
- II. **Agenda-** Motion to approve made by Kathleen, seconded by Dennis; 3-0
- III. **Minutes-** Motion to approve made by Cheri, seconded by Kathleen;3-0
- IV. **Public Comment-** None present
- V. **Public Safety/Community Reports-** None
- VI. **Speed Humps Update**
 - a. DPW Jeremy Johnson provided an update on the project.
- VII. **CSA-64**
 - a. Subcommittee provided an update on the archway and water tanks.
- VIII. **Ridgecrest Rd. Update and discussion-** Provided information on recent meeting with SVLA and DPW
- IX. **Supervisor's office report-** Provided update on projects from Public Works and CSA-64
- X. **Request for Future Agenda Items**
 - a. Invite VESD to a future meeting to discuss bus stop
 - b. Additional lane stripping on Spring Valley Parkway
- XI. **Adjournment-** Adjourned at 7:07pm

Next Meeting May 17th, 2023